
 
 
 
 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

CONTACT: ERIC FOERSTER-CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: FY 22 Animal Services agreement 

 
SUMMARY:  

FY 22 Animal Services agreement renewal with the City of Angleton. There is no change in cost 

for this renewal. The expenditure for this item is 15,000 (no change).  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

This agreement will continue our Animal Services agreement with the City of Angleton for FY22 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 15,000 (no change)  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the agreement with the City of Angleton for Animal Services  

 

 
 


